
Page 1 of 2 

Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 20122:49 PM 

To: Samantha Cibula - 3)
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Shawna Senko; Kathryn Cowdery; lee Eng Tan N m(I)

C") f'T1 0Subject: RE: Docket 110087 0 ""0 m("')3:: I 
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Samantha Cibula Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM Read: 9/4/2012 2:50 PM A~ "::z: 
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0 j'Ann Cole Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM z r:;> -c 
Marguerite McLean Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM u)
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Shawna Senko Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM Read: 9/4/2012 2:50 PM 


Kathryn Cowdery Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM 


Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 9/4/2012 2:49 PM 


Docket 110087 has been placed in litigation status. I've added Kathryn to the docket as the lead OPR 
and lead staff counsel, and left lee Eng in the docket as a staff counsel. 

Thanks! 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04,20122:16 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Shawna Senko; Kathryn Cowdery; lee Eng Tan 
Subject: RE: Docket 110087 

Hong, 

Per our telephone conversation, please keep Docket No. 110087 open and place it in Litigation status. 
Express Phone has filed a Complaint in regard to this docket in the United States District Court for the 
Northern District Court of Florida. Please make Kathryn Cowdery OPR on the docket. 

Thanks, 
Samantha 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 10:00 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Shawna Senko; Samantha Obula; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Docket 110087 

Okay, I'll leave the docket open. 

Samantha, ClK did not get any filings in this docket yesterday. Will GCl file something with us on the 
appeal? 

Thanks! 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 9:09 AM 
To: Hong Wang l'I., " n r< CATr 
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Docket 110087 o5 9 8 8 S£P -4 ~ 
9/4/2012 FPSC-COr1MJSSION CLERK 
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Hi Hong, 


Yesterday, the Commission accepted service of Express Phone's appeal. Therefore, the docket should remain open at 

this time. 


Thanks! 


Lee Eng 


From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 8:48 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Docket 110087 

Lee Eng, Order PSC-12-0390-FOF-TP was issued in Docket 110087 on 07/30/12. The 30-day appeal time frame has 
run, can you please tell me whether the docket can be closed now? 

Thanks! 

9/4/2012 



